








GoTriangle Board of Trustees 
Meeting Minutes  

April 24, 2019 
 

5 

Marcoplos pointed out that three counties are included in the study, but have no 
representation.  He asked if there is a financial obligation.   
 
Reckhow suggested including the three additional counties in the process and asking 
NCRR  to  pay  half  the  additional  cost  of  the  study,  and  the  three  counties 
proportionately contributing the other half.  Mann stated that in order to meet the 
December deadline, the study cannot wait.   
 
Schewel stated that even without design, we can negotiate with NCRR on the right‐
of‐way  cost,  indemnification,  liquidated  damages  and  the  grade  separation 
requirements through downtown Durham.  He said these things need to be known 
very early to know if the project can be achieved.   
 
Szlosberg‐Landis  said  both  the  feasibility  study  and  the  negotiation  can  happen 
concurrently.    She  suggested  including  letters  of  agreement  in  all  the  public 
documents related to the project.  She also suggested a working committee of two 
GoTriangle Board members and two NCRR Board members for these matters. 
 
Action:  A final substitute motion was made by Jones and seconded by Hutchinson 
to authorize the President/CEO to execute an agreement with STV to conduct the 
GTCR pre‐planning study, while requesting (1) a letter of commitment to the process 
from  NCRR,  (2)  a  share  in  the  funding  for  this  study  and  (3)  the  creation  of  a 
committee made up of two representatives from the NCRR Board of Directors and 
two GoTriangle Board of Trustees members to work with staff on concurrence. 
 
Action:  Upon vote, the final substitute motion was carried 9 to 1 with Jacobs voting 
in the negative.  Jacobs stated she could not support using Durham County funds for 
a purpose outside the adopted Durham County Transit Plan.  
 

  E.  30% Design for Raleigh Union Station Bus Facility (RUS Bus) 
Jeff Mann  stated  that  RUS  Bus will  include  a  bus  facility  that  accommodates  an 
overbuild.   WSP,  the  on‐call  contractor  for major  projects,  created  a  conceptual 
design and will advance this to 30% in preparation for a future developer’s team to 
complete final design and construction of the transit facility and building.  The Wake 
Transit Plan and other sources provide the $1.3 million for this work, which should 
be completed early next year.  
 
Action:  On motion by Hutchinson and second by Parker the Board authorized the 
President/CEO to issue a Notice‐to‐Proceed to on call engineering consultant, WSP, 
to start and complete all professional services listed in the enclosed task order (total 
not‐to‐exceed  amount  of  $1,329,353.85).    The motion was  carried  unanimously.  
The task order is attached and hereby made a part of these minutes. 
 



GoTriangle Board of Trustees 
Meeting Minutes  

April 24, 2019 
 

6 

  VII.  Other Business 
  A.  President and CEO’s Report 

A list of contracts approved by the President and CEO is attached and hereby made 
a part of these minutes. 
 
Mann highlighted the following items:  

 The Lane Street building in Raleigh owned by GoTriangle has been renovated 
and  is  being  used  to  store  our  bus  shelters.    GoRaleigh  also will  use  this 
building for storage. 

 GoRaleigh is the sponsor agency and leading the effort for BRT.  Design work 
is  underway  on  the  New  Bern  Avenue  corridor.    It  should  enter  project 
development later this year.  

 I met with Secretary Trogdon to emphasize the importance of maintaining a 
transit  corridor  and ensuring upcoming highway projects  are  designed  to 
allow for transit.  

 
  1.  Transit Operations Report 

Patrick Stephens noted the monthly report previously sent out. 
 

  2.  Wake Transit Update 
Patrick McDonough stated that he took the BRT corridor tour in Raleigh and 
there was discussion of TOD opportunities.  Comments are begin received on 
the draft final commuter rail report.  
 
Steven Schlossberg stated that the TPAC voted to recommend the FY20 transit 
plan to the governing boards, which will be posted for comment.   The plan 
includes funding for bus service in Rolesville and Holly Springs, capital projects 
for bus  infrastructure,  funds  for BRT, and advancement  in  technology.   The 
community program funding includes four projects:  a reverse town circulator 
in Wake Forest, and transit studies for Garner, Rolesville and Fuquay‐Varina. 
 

  3.  Communications Update 
Mike Charbonneau’s presentation is attached and hereby made a part of these 
minutes.  
 

  B.  General Counsel’s Report 
General Counsel Shelley Blake noted the following items:  

 Seven developers responded to the RUS Bus project RFQ.   They are being 
short‐listed to four, with a plan to send them an RFP by the end of May.  The 
area has been accepted to apply for the brownfield process.  The project also 
is going through a rezoning process.  She shared a memo from the City of 
Raleigh on voluntary affordable housing conditions, which is attached and 








